
Hi Everyone, 

 

Please see below email from FNSW re November Grants  

 

Yours in football, 

Sonya Keir 

Football Development Manager Football South Coast 

Phone    (02) 42856929 

Address Ian McLennan Park, 50 Wyllie road, Kembla Grange 2526 

Website www.footballsouthcoast.com 

Email admin@footballsouthcoast.com 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

  

IMPORTANT: This message is intended for the above mentioned, addressee and may contain confidential 
information. Access to this email by anyone else 

is unauthorised.  If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message and notify the sender as any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or  action 

taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.  Views expressed in this message are 
those of the individual sender, and 

are not necessarily the views of the Football South Coast Board or any of its Directors 

From: Lachlan Mainwaring <lachlanm@footballnsw.com.au>  
Sent: Monday, 3 November 2025 2:01 PM 
To: Lachlan Mainwaring <lachlanm@footballnsw.com.au> 
Subject: November Grants Update 2025 

Good Afternoon, 

Please find below our November Grants update outlining current grant opportunities and available support for clubs and 
associations. 

As the governing body, we are pleased to offer letters of support for grant applications. These letters are highly 
recommended, as they are generally viewed favourably by funding assessors. 

To request a letter of support, please email lachlanm@footballnsw.com.au with your club's name and a brief overview of 
your project. This will help us tailor the letter to your specific initiative. 

We also encourage clubs to monitor their local council websites, particularly the grants section, as many councils offer 
their own sport and recreation funding programs. 

http://www.footballsouthcoast.com/
mailto:admin@footballsouthcoast.com
mailto:lachlanm@footballnsw.com.au
mailto:lachlanm@footballnsw.com.au
mailto:lachlanm@footballnsw.com.au


Current Open Grants 

Local Sport Defibrillator Grant Program (2025/26) 

• Funding Available: Up to $500,000 statewide. 

• Grant Amount: Up to $3,000 per eligible club or facility. 

Purpose  

• Increase access to Automated External Defibrillators (AEDs) across NSW. 

• Support clubs in disadvantaged areas to purchase AED packages. 

 

Administered by: NSW Office of Sport. 

Upcoming Grants 

Club GRANTS Category 3 – Infrastructure Grants (Sport & Recreation) 

• Purpose: Support construction, renovation, and fit out of community infrastructure. 

• Grant Amount: $50,000 – $300,000 

• Applications Open: 24 November 2025. 

• Applications Close: 15 December 2025. 

Grants available 

 

Name Amount Type Open / Close Date About the Program 

Club Grants Scheme Varied 
Clubs 
NSW 

Closing dates vary between Councils. 
Check your council's opening and closing 
dates via the link. 

Club GRANTS is designed to ensure that larger clubs contribute to the provision of front-line services for their 
local communities; and to ensure that the disadvantaged in the community are better positioned to benefit 
from the substantial contributions made by those clubs. 

Local Sport Defibrillator 
Grant Program 

$3,000 State 

Thursday 25th September 2025 - Upon 
funding allocation being exhausted or by 
1:00 pm on 1 December 2025 whichever is 
earlier 

To promote wider access to these devices across NSW To support local sport and active recreational clubs or 
related incorporated organisations located in, or servicing, the most disadvantaged areas of NSW in 
purchasing an AED package. 

Club grants Category 3 
Infrastructure Grants: sport 
and recreation 

$50,000 to 
$300,000 

State 
Application opens: 24 November 2025 
Application closes: 15 December 2025 

The objective of the Club grants Category 3 Infrastructure Grants program is to fund the costs of construction, 
alteration, renovation, completion and fit-out of buildings and community infrastructure to deliver outcomes 
for disadvantaged NSW communities including regional, remote and drought-affected areas, culturally and 
linguistically diverse, disability and Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander communities and disaster-affected 
communities. 

  

  

And a reminder if you haven’t already, please register your AED device via the link below to assist the NSW Government 
create and maintain a database of AED’s across NSW. 

  

https://www.clubgrants.com.au/find-your-local-grant-round
https://www.clubgrants.com.au/find-your-local-grant-round
https://sport.smartygrants.com.au/LSDP-2025-26
https://sport.smartygrants.com.au/LSDP-2025-26
https://www.nsw.gov.au/grants-and-funding/clubgrants-category-3-fund/clubgrants-infrastructure-sport
https://www.nsw.gov.au/grants-and-funding/clubgrants-category-3-fund/clubgrants-infrastructure-sport


                                                                                

INTRODUCING THE AED MAPPING PROJECT 

Heartbeat of Sport, a division of the Heartbeat of Football Foundation, is excited to launch a new initiative with the NSW Office of Sport through its Project Support Program. 

We’re asking for your support to help update and consolidate AED (defibrillator) location data across all levels of sport. Together, we can make our clubs and sporting fields safer for players, officials, 
volunteers, and fans. 
WHY IT MATTERS: 

• Every second counts in a cardiac emergency. 

• Accurate AED data helps NSW Ambulance quickly direct callers to nearby defibrillators. 

• Clubs can better plan, maintain, and promote lifesaving equipment. It strengthens community awareness and confidence to act when it matters most. 

Let’s work together to keep every sporting community #RescueReady. 

Please register your AED below. 

  

REGISTER YOUR AED HERE 

  
 

  

  

Kind regards, 

Lachlan Mainwaring 

Infrastructure & Club Development Coordinator 

 

 

Lachlan Mainwaring  

Infrastructure & Club Development Coordinator  
 

P: +61288144488  

 

E: lachlanm@footballnsw.com.au  

    

www.footballnsw.com.au  

  
 

https://dz-g3q04.ap1.hubspotlinksfree.com/Ctc/RN+113/dZ-G3q04/VWzyJZ42P8B7W3zsSX83MqC0XW6klx535DsyPvN93kXG05kBVzW69t95C6lZ3lpN2F-gdGVz7BxW4HVY__5pPSdhW8c2Y_d1nK7snW260Wj85Z8qX5W5CJBfz4pdRMfW4FFY1D3_d7NVW23fvdZ382CVwW1Pn1pf3Vk2P1V_QtzN3dvv5nW7S9y7C33WdtxW6M5dbw1dYRtwW1CrY_s5-GmkxW7_flGJ89zbKPW2fQ4zr4YZtDHW14Wmzx6Pk7kWW4qwCHQ6Skr9_VJsczn6zry9CW6NMv5L8fCBdKW3x_73M3ldY4HW8jLMFx2Pqm3VW7dW54M94fn7JW7R2dfr8wjTPgW59wf211lr6FJW5p56W77gb0FwV3cjSH6p0wRrW1dD2_58TZctpVF7vKd1GB508W7s48t-8FrvnbN15WRZk-lHn-W2LHkNQ1C4txMW5KhG5018lfFrW1F4xRc2vGXV7W8XSxxX2ZMYghW2FfgRn6VVlkSW90grdc3vzrgHW6KNLmG5n6yMqf16bBhb04
tel:+61288144488
mailto:lachlanm@footballnsw.com.au
http://www.footballnsw.com.au/
https://footballnsw.com.au/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

 

Football NSW acknowledges the Darug People as the traditional custodians of the lands  
where we work. We pay our respects to Elders past, present and future.  

We celebrate the diversity of Aboriginal peoples and their ongoing cultural connection to the la
nd  
and waters of NSW. 

  

This e-mail (including any attachments) is strictly confidential and may be commercially sensitive. It may 
be read, copied and used only by the intended recipient. If you are not, or believe you may not be, the 
intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete both e-mails, destroy 
any copies and do not disclose their contents to any person. In these circumstances, any use or 
dissemination of this e-mail, or any other dealing based on this e-mail, is strictly prohibited and may be a 
breach of Australian law. No warranty is given by us that the integrity or security of this e-mail (including 
any attachments) has been maintained through transmission nor that it is free of viruses or any other 
defect or error. You should take full responsibility for virus checking. The opinions in this email may not 
necessarily reflect the opinions of Football NSW Limited. If the content of this email is personal or 
unconnected with our business, we accept no liability or responsibility for it. Formatting may have altered 
in transmission. [ECV140416t1104] 
 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
       

 

 

https://www.facebook.com/footballnsw
https://www.instagram.com/footballnsw
https://twitter.com/footballnsw
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCToFlwuKwvsT0g2jTS2VcOA
https://www.linkedin.com/company/football-nsw

